

RE: ASC response re: OFHP Radio

From: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 05 Sep 2017 10:33:04 -0400
Attachments: Response to ASC re OFHP Radio Aug 25 - MO edits.DOCX (67.41 kB)

Apologies Martin, I have the documents. Attached is a tracked-changes version with two copy edits (flagging an incomplete sentence, and removing a double period).

MO has no more edits, but we would like this correspondence to be shared with William Bromm in CO legal before it is sent to the ASC.

Thanks,
David

From: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Sent: September 5, 2017 10:10 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: ASC response re: OFHP Radio

Hi Martin,

Could you please reforward with the attachment? I will review and get back to you right away.

To confirm: the only changes to the letter are the copy edits suggested earlier last week by MO?

-David

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: September 2, 2017 7:04 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: ASC response re: OFHP Radio

Good Morning:

David Campbell will respond on behalf of Minister's Office.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 7:14 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: ASC response re: OFHP Radio

Hi Andrew,

I just wanted to follow up on this, so that we can share with CO. Any concerns?

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: August 29, 2017 3:04 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>; Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>; Berry, James (ENERGY) <James.Berry5@ontario.ca>; Berg, Denna (ENERGY) <Denna.Berg@ontario.ca>; Baker, Carys (ENERGY) <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>
Subject: ASC response re: OFHP Radio

Hi Andrew,

Attached is our response to the complaints received from the Advertising Standards Council (LSB reviewed). The tracked version shows the revisions to the previous response letter with similar rationale. The complaints received are also attached.

Please flag any concerns/comments before we share with CO.

Thanks,
Martin